East Troy All Sports Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

June 5, 2023

MEETING: Called to order at 7:05 p.m. by President Alisa Aleckson.

PRESENT: Joshua Herrell, Julie Kader, David Murphy, Rosemary Martin, Marolyn Komperud, Michelle Schaefer, Debbie Hodges, Alisa Aleckson, Steve Collins, Laura Cesar

INTRODUCTIONS: All attendees introduced themselves

NEW MEMBERS: Travis and Emily Korpela, annual membership

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the May report. Marolyn Komperud seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the annual report. Marolyn Komperud seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for May consisted of \$4,750 in community support, \$1,610 from concessions and \$20 from the senior banquet. Expenses for May consisted of \$1,546 for concessions and \$144 for administration. Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the May report. Alisa Aleckson seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS: There were no new requests for money this month.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Stein's Fundraiser: Alisa Aleckson shared that the Stein's fundraiser was very organized and went well based on the sessions she participated in.
- 2. Senior Sports Banquet: The banquet was held on May 7th. Thank you to the coaches who attended the banquet.
- 3. Athletic Director: Applications were accepted through June 2nd.
- 4. Sponsor Letter: Alisa Aleckson sent out the sponsor letters shortly after the May meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Sponsor Statuses: Some responses have already been received. Several board members will reach out to follow up on getting business cards and payments.
- Tracking Volunteer Hours/List of Seniors: Skyward should be able to produce a report that
 includes students who participated in sports. Foreign exchange students who participated in a
 sport during the year should be invited to the banquet regardless of their grade level. We will
 continue the discussion about better ways to track volunteer hours such as a QR code and
 google sheets for the schedules.
- 3. Concessions: The Homerun Club will be allowed to use the concession stand; Lindsay Philips is the contact. There are beverages available for purchase now that spring sports have ended. Thank you to the Schreiber family for donating a Keurig, a chip clip stand, and a candy stand to

- the softball concession stand. The concession stands are cleaned out and closed. Marolyn Komperud will be meeting with the Murphys to take over concessions. Thank you, Marolyn Komperud, for your many years and countless hours devoted to the booster club.
- 4. Booster Club Promotion: A few suggestions were made for ways to promote the booster club. One idea is to hold a social gathering at the East Troy Brewery. Another idea is to send a letter to all incoming freshmen.
- 5. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, August 7th at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 603.

Laura Cesar motioned to adjourn. Alisa Aleckson seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar